Contact

+919453021090 (Mobile) geetpurwar@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/geetpurwar (LinkedIn)

www.geetpurwar.com/ (Personal) www.maridonmarketing.com/ (Company) bannertize.com/ (Portfolio)

Top Skills

WooCommerce Email Marketing Technical Support

Languages

Deutsch (Limited Working)
English (Native or Bilingual)
Hindi (Native or Bilingual)

Geet Purwar

Laravel, WordPress, SASS & Shopify ## Building @Bannertize Gurgaon, Haryana, India

Summary

We specialise in high quality Wordpress development. From custom theme designs to E-Commerce and custom plugin development. I specialise in crafting easy-to-use backend experiences so my clients can can easily manage their own website.

I've been involved with all sorts of clients, from personal bloggers to Professional Athletes, Universities, and Fortune 500 companies such as Explain, Pickles, and UNDP.

Experience

26 Pins Wordpress Developer September 2023 - Present (10 months) San Diego, California, United States

Loomo Marketing
Full-stack Developer
May 2022 - Present (2 years 2 months)
Victoria, British Columbia, Canada

Bannertize

Owner

January 2015 - Present (9 years 6 months)

XY Retail
Frontend Developer
February 2019 - Present (5 years 5 months)
New York, United States

Geet Design Studio Owner April 2010 - Present (14 years 3 months) Geet Design Studio helps you make websites that help your business grow. We specialize in psd to wordpress conversion, psd to xhtml and facebook fan page design, as well as web development. We serve the small to medium business owner with a specialty in the hospitality industry. Please e-mail us at geetpurwar@gmail.com for a price quote.

Rosengren, Kohlmeyer & Hagen Law Office Chtd. Independent Consultant January 2017 - September 2023 (6 years 9 months) Mankato, Minnesota

C/C/G - Full Service Digital Marketing Agency Full Stack Developer January 2010 - September 2023 (13 years 9 months) Santa Monica, California

My Work involves development of Websites using Wordpress or SquareSpace as CMS.

Optimising & maintaining websites to ensure they stay up, updated, fast and running

without downtime.

Fuck Cancer
Full Stack Developer
October 2015 - December 2018 (3 years 3 months)
Greater Los Angeles Area

Developed & Manages Letsfcancer.com website backend and server management keeping it up for High traffic, Performance and SEO ranking.

UNDP

Independent Web Consultant
February 2015 - November 2016 (1 year 10 months)
Turkey

My Works involved consultancy for optimising UNDP site to make it fast & better performing on mobiles.

UBMobile
Web Designer
January 2013 - October 2015 (2 years 10 months)
Palo Alto, California

absem Limited

Director of Development January 2013 - 2015 (2 years)

London, United Kingdom

ClearCare
Independent Web Consultant
July 2011 - August 2014 (3 years 2 months)
San Francisco, California

Quickshaadi.com Cofounder & CEO June 2008 - April 2010 (1 year 11 months)

Om Vouny Technologies Private Limited Co founder and Designer June 2009 - March 2010 (10 months) Co-Founder & Front End Engineer

Education

Uttar Pradesh Technical University

Bachelor of Technology - BTech, Information Technology · (2005 - 2009)